



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

January 7, 1991

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 85, regarding the intersection of Concord Avenue and Royal Avenue, please be advised Traffic Director George Teso reports that a study was made of this intersection with a view towards improving the safety of vehicles entering from Royal Avenue. As a result of this study, parking was removed for approximately 40 feet from the intersection to give drivers entering the intersection from Royal Avenue a clearer view of traffic on Concord Avenue.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy", is written over a horizontal line. The signature is fluid and cursive.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mev

Agenda # 48 S-52

Awaiting Report Item Number 85 regarding
the intersection of Concord and Royal
Avenues.

In City Council,

January 7, 1991

Placed on file